

S. J. McKee Archives



Brandon Allied Arts Centre

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9298

| Part Of: | RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds |
|-----------------------|------------------------------|
| Creator: | L.A. Stuckey |
| Description Level: | ltem |
| Series Number: | 3.1 |
| Item Number: | 1-2002.3.1D11 |
| Accession Number: | 1-2002 |
| GMD: | graphic |
| Date Range: | April 15, 1979 |
| Physical Description: | 2 1/2" x 2 1/2" |
| Material Details: | Negative |

History /

Biographical:

Former home of J.E. Smith, early farmer, horse breeder and businessman - died 1919. Became city property. To Allied Arts Council 1950's. Arts Centre moved to former Co-op Store, 600 block of Princess Ave. 1984.

[In 2000, the renamed Art Gallery of Southwestern Manitoba moved to the former Eaton's building attached to The Town Centre (former Gallery Mall). P.E. 05/06/09]

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

Allied Arts Centre (detail) from 11th Street

| Name Access: | Brandon Allied Arts Centre |
|--------------------|---|
| Subject Access: | art galleries |
| | Brandon Public Buildings |
| Repro Restriction: | The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials. |
| Storage Location: | Lawrence Stuckey collection |





Brandon Allied Arts Centre 1988

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions5369

| Part Of: | RG 6 Brandon University fonds | |
|---------------------------------|---|--|
| Description Level: | File | |
| Series Number: | MG 3 1.14.1 | |
| File Number: | 430 | |
| GMD: | textual records | |
| Date Range: | Dec. 1987-Nov. 1988 | |
| Physical Description: | 1 file | |
| Scope and Content: | | |
| File consists of correspondence | | |
| Storage Location: | RG 6 Brandon University fonds MG 3 Brandon University Teaching and Administration 1.14.1 W. Leland Clark - political career Box 18 | |



Communications- Allied Arts Centre

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions5624

| Part Of: | RG 6 Brandon University fonds |
|-----------------------|---|
| Description Level: | File |
| Series Number: | MG 3 1.14.1 |
| File Number: | 688 |
| GMD: | textual records |
| Date Range: | Sept. 1974- Jan. 1986 |
| Physical Description: | 1 file |
| Scope and Content: | |
| File consists of corr | espondence |
| Storage Location: | RG 6 Brandon University fonds |
| | MG 3 Brandon University Teaching and Administration |
| | 1.14.1 W. Leland Clark - political career |
| | Box 26 |



Brandon Allied Arts Council

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4341

| Part Of: | RG 3 A.E. McKenzie Company fonds |
|-----------------------|----------------------------------|
| Description Level: | Sub-series |
| Series Number: | MG 5 1.3 |
| GMD: | textual records |
| Date Range: | 1959-1968 |
| Physical Description: | 4.3 cm |

History /

Biographical:

The Brandon Allied Arts Council was established in the fall of 1959 and spring of 1960. At that time a Foundation was set up, consisting of six men 'of affairs' in Brandon, who were to act as Trustees and administer gifts, bequests and all capital expenditures. The men asked to serve were: Judge Buckingham, Roy Armstrong (Manager of the Royal Bank), Lasby Lowes, R.A. Clement, Victor Sharpe and D.R. Doig.

From the beginning A.E. McKenzie was a great supporter of the Allied Arts Council. Shortly before his death in 1964 McKenzie proposed leaving his home at 436 Victoria Ave. to the Arts Council to be used as an art gallery. Following a great deal of debate it was finally decided, sometime after McKenzie's death, to decline the offer.

Custodial History:

See fonds level description of custodial history of A.E. McKenzie Seed Co. Ltd.

Scope and Content:

This sub-series has been divided into two periods, the first dealing with A.E. McKenzie and the Arts Council and the second concerning Lasby Lowes and the Arts Council.

Included within the sub-series is correspondence to McKenzie from Marion Doig of the Arts Council relating the progress of the establishment of the Council through the fall of 1959 to the summer of 1960. It also includes correspondence between McKenzie and R.A. Clement regarding the gift of McKenzie's home to the Brandon Allied Arts Council, and correspondence between McKenzie and the Chairman of Nominations, Brandon Allied Arts Council.

The records generated during the Lasby Lowes period revolve primarily around the estate of A.E. McKenzie. Included is correspondence between The National Trust, Sutherland Agencies Limited, Kathleen Roberts (nee McKenzie), Canadian Diebold Safe Co., G.R. Rowe (President of Arts Council), Green Blankenstein Russell Associates, Income Tax Department, Winnipeg, Monarch Life Assurance Company and Lasby Lowes. Other correspondence deals with Lowes' role as Chairman of the Board of Trustees of the Brandon Allied Arts Council.

Also included within the sub-series is a photocopy of the Memorandum of Agreement that established the "Brandon Allied Arts Foundation" (1960).

The sub-series has been divided into two sub sub series, including: (1) 1.3.1 A.E. McKenzie and the Brandon Allied Arts Council (1959-64); and (2) 1.3.2 Lasby Lowes and the Brandon Allied Arts Council (1964-68).

| Storage Location: | RG 3 A.E. McKenzie Seed Co. Ltd. fonds MG 5 A.E. McKenzie fonds |
|-------------------|--|
| Related Material: | Additional Information on the Brandon Allied Arts Council is located in the Brandon Art Club fonds 03-2001 in the S.J. McKee Archives. |
| | Series 5 (Photographs) contains newspaper clippings concerning the gift of McKenzie's house to the Brandon Allied Arts Council in oversized drawer #4. |



Keystone Centre

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9304

| Part Of: | RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds |
|-----------------------|------------------------------|
| Creator: | L.A. Stuckey |
| Description Level: | ltem |
| Series Number: | 3.1 |
| Item Number: | 1-2002.3.1D15 |
| Accession Number: | 1-2002 |
| GMD: | graphic |
| Date Range: | August 1, 1979 |
| Physical Description: | 2 1/2" x 2 1/2" |
| Material Details: | Negative |
| History / | |

Biographical:

[The main arena, previously known as the Keystone Arena, has been renamed Westman Communications Group Place. P.E. 05/06/09]

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

| Keystone Centre | |
|--------------------|---|
| Name Access: | Keystone Centre |
| | Westman Communications Group Place |
| Subject Access: | Arenas |
| | Brandon Public Buildings |
| Repro Restriction: | The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials. |
| Storage Location: | Lawrence Stuckey collection |





Art Gallery of Southwestern Manitoba fonds

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4857

| Part Of: | RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript Collection |
|-----------------------|---|
| Description Level: | Collection |
| Accession Number: | 2-1998; 3-2001 |
| GMD: | multiple media |
| Date Range: | 1904-1993; predominant 1960-1970 |
| Physical Description: | 1.2 m |
| History / | |

Biographical:

The Brandon Art Club was founded in November 1907, and operated in an art studio on the top floor of the Brandon College Women's Residence. The club appears to have been the creation of Miss. H. Hancock, who became the Director of the Department of Art at Brandon College c. 1907. The club moved to larger facilities made available at the First Methodist Church; the organization remained there until sometime during the Great War when the club relocated to St. Paul's Presbyterian Church and then in 1921, to the Prince Edward Hotel. The club's first public art exhibitions were held at the Prince Edward Hotel. Art classes were held for the first time in 1928. In 1968, the Brandon Art Club merged with the Allied Arts Center, which had been formed in 1959. The Allied Arts Center was located at 1036 Louise Avenue. In April 1984, the Allied Arts Center was moved to new facilities at the Arts Center of Western Manitoba located at 638 Princess Avenue. In 1989, it was renamed the Art Gallery of Southwestern Manitoba, and began to function as a "professional, regional art gallery." The Art Gallery of Southwestern Manitoba relocated to 2-710 Rosser Ave. c. 2001.

Custodial History:

These records were created at different times between 1907 and 1993, and remained in the possession of the administration of the above mentioned organizations until May 2001, when they where donated to the McKee Archives.

Scope and Content:

Fonds contains administrative records, minutes, personal files, correspondence, newsletters, photographs, summaries of collections and exhibits, scrapbooks, programs, submitted papers, and other miscellaneous records. All are a record of the growth and evolution of the Art Club, its administration, and of the art community in Brandon.

| Notes: | CAIN No. 202584 |
|-------------------|--|
| Subject Access: | H. Hancock |
| | Brandon Allied Arts Council |
| | Art Gallery of Southwestern Manitoba |
| | Brandon College |
| Storage Location: | 1998 accessions |
| Storage Range: | 1998 accessions |
| Related Material: | The A.E. McKenzie Company fonds (RG 3 MG 1, 1.3) located in the |
| | McKee Archives contains some records, primarily correspondence and |
| | minutes, relating to the Brandon Allied Arts Council. |



Brandon College arts class of 1927

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions3505

| Part Of: | Brandon University Photograph Collection |
|-----------------------|--|
| Creator: | Photographer: Weekes Studio |
| Description Level: | ltem |
| Series Number: | 9 |
| Item Number: | BUPC 9.71 |
| GMD: | graphic |
| Date Range: | 1924 |
| Physical Description: | 10"x14" (b/w) |

Custodial History:

Photograph was in the possession of L.J. Crocker and his daughter Frances Wollison (nee Crocker) until donation by the latter to McKee Archives in October 2005.

Scope and Content:

Item consists of portraits of the Brandon College arts class of 1927 taken in 1924, and their motto: In Omnia Paratus.

Top Row (L to R): R.B. Scott; G.J. Coleman; H.R. Varcoe; M.A. Campbell; and A.W. Louseley.

Second Row (L to R): M. Wiseman; E.M. Irish (Vice Pres.); R.E. Clement (Sec. Treas.); and E.B. Lynch.

Third Row (L to R): M.C. Sparling; Dr. Sweet (President); P.D. Campbell (Class Pres.); L.J. Crocker (Hon. Pres.); and O. Moors.

Fourth Row (L to R): J. I. Drysdale; M.A. Sweet; A.A. Brandon; and G. Godley.

Fifth Row (L to R): R.M. Bowering; I.H. Sutherland; G.A. Little; F.e. Hitchcock; J.e. Bolton; F.A. Day; and M.A. Yeo.

Sixth Row (L to R): R.E. Willey; A.W. Derby; L.G. McPherson; M.R. Fargey; H. Hainstock; and L.L. Robertson.

Seventh Row (L to R): M. Flemming; C. Sheridan; L.B. Coleman; H.P. Clarke; D.I. Robertson; and E.A. Yeo.

Eighth Row (L to R): I.M. Weisbrod; S.J. Westaway; D. Heath; L.R. Dennison; R.A. Hydman; L.J. Mayo; and J. McLellan.

Class of 1927 Arts Subject Access:

Storage Range: Oversize drawer 6



Alcoholism Foundation of Manitoba, Parkwood Treatment Centre

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9307

Part Of: RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds L.A. Stuckey

Creator:

| Description Level: | ltem |
|-----------------------|------------------|
| Series Number: | 3.1 |
| Item Number: | 1-2002.3.1D18(1) |
| Accession Number: | 1-2002 |
| GMD: | graphic |
| Date Range: | March 22, 1992 |
| Physical Description: | 2 1/2" x 2 1/2" |
| Material Details: | Negative |
| History / | |

Biographical:

Built in 1991-1992 for \$1.4 million, the official opening of the Centre was May 29, 1992. The centre is currently (April 2010) called the Addictions Foundation of Manitoba, Parkwood Centre.

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

Alcoholism Foundation of Manitoba (AFM), Parkwood Treatment Centre located on Victoria Avenue East.

| Name Access: | Alcoholism Foundation of Manitoba |
|--------------------|---|
| | Parkwood Treatment Centre |
| Subject Access: | Alcoholism |
| | Health Services |
| | Treatment Centres |
| | Brandon Public Buildings |
| Repro Restriction: | The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials. |
| Storage Location: | Lawrence Stuckey collection |
| Arrangement: | |

Arrangement:

[Mr. Stuckey put 2 negatives in the same envelope. We have separated them and numbered them D18(1) and D18(2).]

Images



Alcoholism Foundation of Manitoba Parkwood Treatment



Centre

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9308

| Part Of: | RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds |
|-----------------------|------------------------------|
| Creator: | L.A. Stuckey |
| Description Level: | ltem |
| Series Number: | 3.1 |
| Item Number: | 1-2002.3.1D18(2) |
| Accession Number: | 1-2002 |
| GMD: | graphic |
| Date Range: | March 22, 1992 |
| Physical Description: | 2 1/2" x 2 1/2" |
| Material Details: | Negative |
| History / | |

Biographical:

> Built in 1991-1992 for \$1.4 million, the official opening of the Centre was May 29, 1992. The centre is currently (April 2010) called the Addictions Foundation of Manitoba, Parkwood Centre.

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

Alcoholism Foundation of Manitoba (AFM), Parkwood Treatment Centre.

| Name Access: | Alcoholism Foundation of Manitoba | |
|--------------------|---|--|
| | Parkwood Treatment Centre | |
| Subject Access: | Alcoholism | |
| | Health Services | |
| | Treatment Centres | |
| | Brandon Public Buildings | |
| Repro Restriction: | The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials. | |
| Storage Location: | Lawrence Stuckey collection | |
| | | |

Arrangement:

[Mr. Stuckey put 2 negatives in the same envelope. We have separated them and numbered them D18(1) and D18(2).]





2nd Floor Foyer, Library & Arts Opening

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions30

| Part Of: | Brandon University Photograph Collection |
|-----------------------|--|
| Description Level: | ltem |
| Series Number: | 1 |
| File Number: | 1.1.16 A&B |
| Item Number: | 1.1.16 A&B |
| Date Range: | c. 1961 |
| Physical Description: | b/w, A: 24.5 cm x 19 cm; |
| | B: 18.5 cm x 12.8 cm |

Scope and Content:

Furnishings, layouts and exhibits as at the time of opening. Allan Budlong (student), Barbara Ritchie (staff) Library Foyer, 2nd floor Library and Arts Building

Name Access:Allan Budlong; Barbara RitchieSubject Access:Library & Arts Building



Main Floor, Library & Arts Building Opening

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions31

| Part Of: | Brandon University Photograph Collection |
|--|--|
| Description Level: | ltem |
| Series Number: | 1 |
| File Number: | 1.1.17 |
| Item Number: | 1.1.17 |
| Date Range: | March, 1961 |
| Physical Description: | b/w, 24.5 cm x 19 cm |
| Scope and Content: | |
| Shows furnishings and layouts as at the time the building was opened. Main Floor, Library Arts | |

Building

Subject Access: Library & Arts Building



Technical Services, Library & Arts Building Opening

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions32

| Part Of: | Brandon University Photograph Collection |
|-----------------------|--|
| Description Level: | ltem |
| Series Number: | 1 |
| File Number: | 1.1.18 |
| Item Number: | 1.1.18 |
| Date Range: | c. 1961 |
| Physical Description: | b/w, 24.5 cm x 19 cm |
| Soona and Contant | |

Scope and Content:

Technical services processing, as laid out at the time the building ws opened. Main Floor, Library, 2nd floor, Library & Arts Building L-R, Barbara Ritchie(staff), Lee Finch (staff)

| Name Access: | Barbara Ritchie |
|-----------------|-------------------------|
| | Lee Finch |
| Subject Access: | Library & Arts Building |



Layout and Exhibits, Library & Arts Building Opening

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions36

| Part Of: | Brandon University Photograph Collection |
|-----------------------|--|
| Description Level: | ltem |
| Series Number: | 1 |
| File Number: | 1.1.22 |
| Item Number: | 1.1.22 |
| Date Range: | c. 1961 |
| Physical Description: | b/w |

Scope and Content:

Layout and exhibits for opening; painting of Brandon College Library and Arts Building, Library Reading Room looking South. Female student in centre foreground: Enid Currie '61, Male student centre left: Clare Pangman

 Name Access:
 Enid Currie; Clare Pangman

 Subject Access:
 Library & Arts Building



Brandon Court House

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9292

| Part Of: | RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds |
|-----------------------|------------------------------|
| Creator: | L.A. Stuckey |
| Description Level: | ltem |
| Series Number: | 3.1 |
| Item Number: | 1-2002.3.1D5 |
| Accession Number: | 1-2002 |
| GMD: | graphic |
| Date Range: | December 14, 1980 |
| Physical Description: | 2 1/2" x 2 1/2" |
| Material Details: | Negative |
| History / | |
| Biographical: | |
| Built 1908 | |

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

Second Brandon Court House

| Name Access: | Second Brandon Court House | |
|--------------------|---|--|
| Subject Access: | public buildings | |
| | courthouse | |
| | Brandon Public Buildings | |
| Repro Restriction: | The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials. | |
| Storage Location: | Lawrence Stuckey collection | |





CPR & City Centre from Brandon Brewery

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9957

| Part Of: | RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds |
|-----------------------|------------------------------|
| Creator: | George H. Harris |
| Description Level: | ltem |
| Series Number: | 3.1 |
| Item Number: | 1-2002.3.1P31 |
| Accession Number: | 1-2002 |
| GMD: | graphic |
| Date Range: | September 1937 |
| Physical Description: | 2 1/2" x 4 1/2" |
| Material Details: | Negative |

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

View of CPR's west yard & city centre from Brandon Brewery on Assiniboine Avenue.

| Notes: | Image shows CPR freight sheds & station, Great Northern station, and many core area buildings |
|--------------------|---|
| | Collection of George H. Harris, Winnipeg, Man. |
| Name Access: | CPR Freight Train |
| | CPR Freight Shed |
| | Brandon Skyline |
| Subject Access: | railroads |
| | railways |
| | railway stations |
| | freight trains |
| | industrial buildings |
| | warehouses |
| | Elevators |
| | Canadian Pacific Railway in Brandon |
| Repro Restriction: | The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials. |
| Location Copy: | 1-2002.3.9.105 |
| Storage Location: | Lawrence Stuckey collection |





Original Brandon City Hall

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9285

| Part Of: | RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds |
|-----------------------|------------------------------|
| Creator: | Martel |
| Description Level: | ltem |
| Series Number: | 3.1 |
| Item Number: | 1-2002.3.1D1 |
| Accession Number: | 1-2002 |
| GMD: | graphic |
| Date Range: | [before 1904] |
| Physical Description: | 3 1/2" x 5" |
| Material Details: | Negative |
| History / | |

Biographical:

Opened Feb. 15, 1892; Contained opera house on second floor; Area under canopy east side held butchers' stalls.

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

Brandon City Hall, front and east side

| Notes: | This and several other pix by Martel c. 1904 from a book of photos by Wm. Martel & Sons, Photographers, Brandon, printed by Warner's Book Store, Brandon. Have seen this book inscribed Feb. 1905. As no publishers or copyright date printed in it we know pix taken 1904 or earlier. L.A.S. |
|--------------------|---|
| Name Access: | Brandon City Hall |
| Subject Access: | public buildings |
| | city halls |
| | Brandon Public Buildings |
| Repro Restriction: | The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials. |
| Storage Location: | Lawrence Stuckey collection |





Original Brandon City Hall

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9286

| Part Of: | RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds |
|-----------------------|------------------------------|
| Creator: | Martel |
| Description Level: | ltem |
| Series Number: | 3.1 |
| Item Number: | 1-2002.3.1D1a |
| Accession Number: | 1-2002 |
| GMD: | graphic |
| Date Range: | [before 1904] |
| Physical Description: | 3 1/2" x 5" |
| Material Details: | Negative |
| History / | |

Biographical:

Opened Feb. 15, 1892; Contained opera house on second floor; Area under canopy east side held butchers' stalls.

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

Brandon City Hall, front and west side

| Notes: | This and several other pix by Martel c. 1904 from a book of photos by Wm. Martel & Sons, Photographers, Brandon, printed by Warner's Book Store, Brandon. Have seen this book inscribed Feb. 1905. As no publishers or copyright date printed in it we know pix taken 1904 or earlier. L.A.S. |
|--------------------|---|
| Name Access: | Brandon City Hall |
| Subject Access: | public buildings |
| | city halls |
| | Brandon Public Buildings |
| Repro Restriction: | The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials. |
| Storage Location: | Lawrence Stuckey collection |





Original Brandon City Hall

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9287

| Part Of: | RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds |
|-----------------------|------------------------------|
| Creator: | L.A. Stuckey |
| Description Level: | ltem |
| Series Number: | 3.1 |
| Item Number: | 1-2002.3.1D2 |
| Accession Number: | 1-2002 |
| GMD: | graphic |
| Date Range: | June 21, 1965 |
| Physical Description: | 2 1/2" x 2 1/2" |
| Material Details: | Negative |

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

| City Hall, Brandon | |
|--------------------|---|
| Name Access: | Brandon City Hall |
| Subject Access: | public buildings |
| | city halls |
| | Brandon Public Buildings |
| Repro Restriction: | The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials. |
| Location Copy: | 1-2002.3.9.26 |
| Storage Location: | Lawrence Stuckey collection |

Images



Brandon Correctional Institute

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9290

 Part Of:
 RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds

 Creator:
 L.A. Stuckey

 Description Level:
 Item



| Series Number: | 3.1 |
|-----------------------|------------------|
| Item Number: | 1-2002.3.1D4(1) |
| Accession Number: | 1-2002 |
| GMD: | graphic |
| Date Range: | February 7, 1980 |
| Physical Description: | 2 1/2" x 2 1/2" |
| Material Details: | Negative |
| History / | |

Biographical:

Originally built as a courthouse and jail in 1884, the building's use as a courthouse ended with the construction of a new courthouse on 11th Street and Princess Avenue in 1908. It continued to be used as a provincial jail until December 1979.

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

Old Provincial Jail

| Notes: | Additional historical information provided by Fred McGuinness collection (20-2009). |
|--------------------|---|
| Name Access: | Old Brandon Provincial Jail |
| Subject Access: | public buildings |
| | courthouse |
| | jails |
| | gaols |
| | Brandon Public Buildings |
| Repro Restriction: | The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials. |
| Storage Location: | Lawrence Stuckey collection |

Arrangement:

[Mr. Stuckey put 2 negatives in the same envelope. We have separated them and numbered them D4(1) and D4(2).]





Brandon Correctional Institute

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9291

| Part Of: | RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds |
|-----------------------|------------------------------|
| Creator: | L.A. Stuckey |
| Description Level: | ltem |
| Series Number: | 3.1 |
| Item Number: | 1-2002.3.1D4(2) |
| Accession Number: | 1-2002 |
| GMD: | graphic |
| Date Range: | February 26, 1980 |
| Physical Description: | 2 1/2" x 2 1/2" |
| Material Details: | Negative |
| History / | |

Biographical:

Originally built as a courthouse and jail in 1884, the building's use as a courthouse ended with the construction of a new courthouse on 11th Street and Princess Avenue in 1908. It continued to be used as a provincial jail until December 1979.

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

| Old Provincial Jail. | |
|----------------------|---|
| Name Access: | Old Brandon Provincial Jail |
| Subject Access: | public buildings |
| | courthouse |
| | jails |
| | gaols |
| | Brandon Public Buildings |
| Repro Restriction: | The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials. |
| Storage Location: | Lawrence Stuckey collection |
| A rrangement: | |

Arrangement:

[Mr. Stuckey put 2 negatives in the same envelope. We have separated them and numbered them D4(1) and D4(2).]

